# **June 2023**

Calendar

### **LEAGUES**

Suspended for the season

## UPCOMING EVENTS

Outdoor Adventure Youth Program - July 6<sup>th</sup> and 7th from 8 to noon. Volunteers are needed and welcomed.

Bowhunters Weekend August 5<sup>th</sup> and 6th

## Next Board Meeting

July 10th, 7:00pm

# Cheyenne Field Archers Newsletter

# www.cheyennefieldarchers.com

Cheyenne Field Archers

Minutes of the June Monthly meeting for 2023

June 12th, 2023

Attendees: All Board Officers, Board Members – Mason Munford and Al Tharp club member.

Meeting was called to order at 7:01 by Board President, Dan Conrad.

Treasures report was presented by Board Treasurer, Sierra Oman. Report was reviewed and discussed. Motion to approve- Mason Munford, second- Al Tharp.

Meeting Minutes was presented by Board President, Dan Conrad. Minutes were reviewed and discussed. Motion to approve – Mason Munford, second – Al Tharp.

### **OLD BUSINESS:**

Curt Gowdy State Park archery target repair work party took place May 23<sup>rd</sup> and 24<sup>th</sup>. The club ran out of banding and was unable to repair all of the targets. Mike Hoover, WSAA Board President, has ordered more banding supplies and has arranged another work party through WSAA to finish repairing the remaining targets. Work party will be held at Curt Gowdy June 24<sup>th</sup>-25<sup>th</sup> starting at 8am.

CFA hosted the RMAA shoot that took place June 10<sup>th</sup>. There was a decent turnout and everyone seemed to enjoy how the course was set up.

The Board Officers would like to sincerely thank and recognize the volunteers who have donated their time to assist with the 3D inventory, Curt Gowdy target repair, and RMAA set-up work parties. Greg Wooden, Kent Ketterling, Niel Perkins, Gavin Steele, Jerry Ocheskey, Scott Butler, Craig Germain, Tom and Megan Tjepkes, Nick Hines, Cliff Gardner, Chance Butler, Zander Twito, Gary Cox, Ragan Evans, Mike Hoover, Jonah Oman, Chandler Carroll, TJ and Gavin Storer, The Dice Family, Mason Munford, The Ocheskey Family, and Dan Conrad.

We know we may have missed jotting down some names but please know we saw you and we thank you! The club solely functions and operates on the generosity of volunteers. We greatly appreciate the help!

#### **NEW BUSINESS:**

Bowhunters Weekend - Lunch vendor was confirmed. Discussion was had regarding holding a fun shoot after the first leg is finished on Saturday, (meat, clay pigeon team shoot, and monster shoot) raffles, and inside-out 12 ring shoot that counts as score.

Senior Olympics – Al Tharp presented information about the Senior Olympics that is sponsored by CFA. He asked if the club could get the word out to the members and asked if anyone would be willing to help with set up (measuring and lines) the evening of August 2<sup>nd</sup> and Thursday morning, August 3rd. (Exact times will be announced later). The Senior Olympics will be held August 3-6 in Cheyenne. Anyone over 50 can participate. To register use either of these links.

http://wyoming.nsga.com/registration/1883/website/http://wyoming.nsga.com/registration/1883/facebook

Motion to adjourn at 8:03pm, Mason Munford, second-Al Tharp

Respectfully submitted,

Jennifer Ocheskey – 2023 CFA Board Secretary



**President** 

**Dan Conrad** 

**Vice President** 

**Kelly Thornbury** 

**Secretary** 

**Jennifer Ocheskey** 

**Treasurer** 

**Sierra Oman** 

**Next Board Meeting** 

July 10th, 2023

7:00pm



209 Members

**Board Members** 

**Jonah Oman** 

**Mason Munford** 

**Thomas Tjepkes** 

**Michael Hoover** 

**Mat Rusk** 

**Alternates** 

**Kent Ketterling** 

**Myron Reed** 

## **Cheyenne Field Archers**

P.O. Box 20790 Cheyenne, WY 82007

We are on the web!

www.cheyennefieldarchers.com